Dr.Manish Agrawal **Consulting** Prosthodontist

Add: #501/c Mohan Ashish, Opp TMC, Panchpakhadi, Thane (w)-400601 Phone: - +91 22 2536 9250 Mobile: +91 98216 55765 Email: dragroman@gmail.com





PERSONAL SUMMARY

More than 22 years of experience in teaching dentistry with being able to provide exceptional treatment to patients fostering strong post-treatment relationships. Being able to explain and provide each kind of detail related to studies, diagnosis, medicines and best suited cure. A professional with ample amount of knowledge and practice gained through various researches done, which were not only appreciated but were also awarded and published. With best available knowledge and capability, looking forward to expanding my services to benefit those in need, always delivering care with the utmost respect and compassion.





WORK EXPERIENCE

Consulting Prosthodontist

Smile Dental Studio, Bandra and Thane, Mumbai - Mar 2003 to Till Date

Accountable for functioning of personal practice at the above mentioned clinics along with Dr. Kavita Maheshwari (BDS) (Spouse)

Professor Department of Prosthodontics

Bharti Vidyapeeth Dental college (Sangli, Maharashtra) - Jan 2009 to June 2015

Associate Professor Department of Prosthodontics

Bharti Vidyapeeth Dental college (Sangli, Maharashtra) - April2007 toDec 2009

Lecturer Department of Prosthodontics

Jodhpur Dental College (Jodhpur) - Aug 2004 to July2006

Lecturer Department of Prosthodontics

Government Dental College and Hospital (Mumbai) - Aug2002 to July2004





KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCY

- Wide knowledge of Full Mouth Rehabilitation, Smile Designing, Implants and Bridging
- Training and Development, Coordinating with Co-Surgeons, Management Reporting
- Widespread Theoretical and Practical Knowledge in Prosthodontia (Dental Surgery)
- Relationship Management, Professional Counselling, Student Management, College Policies and Procedures
- Efficiently carrying out major dental treatments pertaining to restorative (dental restorations, crowns, and bridges), prosthetic (dentures), endodontic (root canal) therapy, periodontal (gum) therapy, and exodontias(extraction of teeth) along with performing examinations, taking radiographs (x-rays) and diagnosis.
- Familiarity with minor surgical, periodontal and routine dental procedure along with all clinical and laboratory procedure involved in fixed partial dentures and removable partial dentures
- Wide knowledge of all clinical and laboratory procedures pertaining to Fixed Partial Dentures, Removable Partial Dentures.
- Partial Dentures, Complete Denture and Implant Dentistry.
- Instrumental in possessing inimitable interest in smile designing by means of laminate veneer, cosmetic filling, contouring and full mouth reconstruction.
- Efficiently acknowledged for the quality work in all kinds of Dental Prosthesis.





CONFERENCES, LECTURES & WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

DATE	CONFERENCE
19th October 2000	8th National Conference of Indian Society Oral Implantalogist, Mumbai
November 2002	41st Maharashtra State Dental Conference, Thane
August 2005	Hands-on on Nobel Replace & Introduction to Nobel Direct System & Procera
January 2005	3rd International Congress of the Indian Academy of Osseo integration, Mumbai
2009	48th Maharashtra State Dental Conference, Dombivili
November 2010	Single Visit Root Canal Therapy & Modern Endodontic by Dr Stephen Cohen, Mumbai
April 2011	Implant - Prostho Synergy by Dr Frank Kistler& Mr Stefan Gor
February 2012	65th Indian Dental Conference, Mumbai
March 2012	A-Z of Porcelain Laminate Veneer by Dr Galip Gurel, Mumbai
November 2015	Maharashtra State Dental Conference Thane
December 2015	National Conference of Indian Prosthetc Society
September 2016	IIDC Indian International Dental Congress Bhubaneshwar
Febraury 2018	IIDC Indian International Dental Congress Mumbai
December 2018	Punjab State Dental Conference Bhatinda.
December 2018	Maharashtra State Dental Conference Pune.





Q ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

- Stood 1st in Mumbai University in Final MDS
- **University topper** in Prosthodontia in Final BDS
- IDA Award for Prosthodontia topper in Final BDS (Mumbai University)
- Best paper presentation award at Chandigarh in Indian Prosthodontics Society National Conference in the year 2001.
- Best Prosthodontist of the Year at Famdent Excellence in Dentistry Awards 2014.
- Outstanding Dentist of the year at Famdent Excellence in Dentistry Awards 2015.
- Best Esthetic Centre of the year at Famdent Excellence in Dentistry Awards 2016.
- Recipient of Fellowship of Pierre Fauchard Academy at 29th Annual Convocation 2016
- Guest speaker at various local, State and National level Conferences.
- Functioned as Consultant at various clinics in Mumbai for Prosthetic, Cosmetic and Implant Dentistry.
- Worked as the Director of Zenith Dental Laboratory which is well-known as one of the leading Laboratory in Mumbai.



- "Use of Zirconia to restore severely worn dentition": A case report, Hindwani publications
- "Impression Technique for management of flabby ridges in complete denture" A Review

- "Clinicians Guide to precise Shade Selection" IDA Times 2009
- "CAD-CAM Dentistry" Orosphere Journal of IDA Jalgaon branch 2011
- **Temporomandibular Joint Disorders**: A common problem yet complex to understand" Dental Dialogue 2012
- "Oral lichenoid reaction due to nickel alloy contact hypersensitivity" BMJ Case Reports 2013
- June 2010 : Clinical Tips in Prosthodontics IDA Jalna Branch.
- June 2010 : Clinical Tips in Prosthodontics IDA Nasik Branch.
- November 2011: Small Tips in Prosthodontics at IDA Nasik Branch
- Febraury 2012: Complete Dentures in 2 hours at IDA national Conference
- February 2013: Lecture along with full day Hands on session with live demonstration on Porcelain Laminate Veneers at Maratha Mandal Institute of Dental Science Belgaum
- February 2012: Series of Three Lectures on Full Mouth Rehabilitation along with Practical Programme at IDA Thane
- November 2012: Temporization at IDA, Mumbai West Suburban Branch
- October 2012: Complete Dentures in 2 hours at Krishna Institute, Western Maharashtra Indian Dental Students Convention, Karad.
- August 2012: Complete Dentures in 2 hours at IDA Gokak (Karnataka)Branch
- Full Mouth Rehabilitation at IDA Jalna branch ,and Vashi (Navi Mumbai)
- November 2013 : Tips in Fixed Prosthodontics at IDA Zonal Conference Aurangabad
- Clinical Tips in Prosthodontics at IDA Nanded Branch.

- Clinical Tips in Prosthodontics at IDA Nanded Branch.
- **Prosthodontic Tips** at IDA Jalna Branch.
- Full Mouth Rehabilitation at International Dental Congress, Dubai
- April 2015: Occlusal Splints at 3rd International Conference, Dubai.
- August 2015: Full mouth Rehabilitation at Famdent Show, Mumbai
- Nov 2013: Clinical tips in Prosthodontics at Maharashtra state IDA Zonal Conference, Aurangabad.
- May 2013: Implant Supported over Denture at IDA Thane Branch and Mumbai West Suburban Branch
- June 2014 : Full Mouth Rehabilitation at Famdent Show, Mumbai
- March 2015: Full Mouth Rehabilitation at IDA, South West Delhi Branch.
- **December 2015: Digital Smile Design** at 54th Maharashtra State Dental Conference, Thane
- June 2016 : Metal Free ceramics at Famdent Show, Mumbai.
- September 2016: Removable Prosthodontics at IIDC Indian International Dental Congress, Bhubaneshwar
- October 2016: Full mouth Rehabilitation at IDA Jalgaon Branch
- November 2016: Complete dentures in 2 hours at IDA Bhusaval Branch
- December 2016: Porcelain Laminate veneer at Indian Prosthodontc Society National Conference
- January 2017 Complete dentures in 2 hours at IDA Baramati Branch
- October 2017: Prosthetic Consideration-Tips & Tricks at IDA Kolhapur Branch.

- March 2018 : Occlusion In Full mouth Rehabilitation at VSPM Dental College, Nagpur.
- September 2017 : Full mouth Rehabilitation at Famdent Show, Hydrebad.
- Febraury 2018 : Occlusion at IIDC Indian International Dental Congress, Mumbai
- June 2018: Occlusion from general perspective at Famdent Show, Mumbai.
- September 2018: Occlusion from general perspective at Famdent Show, Hydrebad.
- October 2018: Full mouth Rehabilitation at Indian Prosthodontic Society, Pune Branch.
- December 2018: Complete dentures in 2 hours at Punjab State Indian Dental Congress.
- December 2018: Complete dentures in 2 hours at Maharashtra State Dental Conference, Pune
- December 2018: Clinical Tips in Prosthodontics at IDA Vadodara Branch
- Febraury 2019 : Occlusion from general perspective at Famdent Show, Pune.
- March 2019: clinical tips in Prosthodontics at IDA Valsad Vapi Branch.
- March 2019: Full mouth Rehabilitation at IDA, Nasik.
- April 2019: Occlusion and complete dentures at IDA Sangli Branch.
- April 2019: Fixed Prosthodontics at IDA Badlpur Branch.
- June 2019: Zirconia In clinical practice at Famdent Show, Mumbai.





EDUCATION HISTORY



Masters in Dental Surgery (MDS) (Prosthodontia)

Institution: Government Dental College and Hospital (Mumbai) Year of Graduation: July 2002



Bachelor of Dental Surgery (BDS)

Institution: Nair Dental College and Hospital. (Mumbai) Year of Graduation: July 1998



Higher Secondary Education(HSC)

Institution: Jalna Education Society ,Jalna,Maharashtra Year of Graduation: April 1992

PERSONAL DETAILS 83

- Date of Birth : 04 June 1976
- Marital Status : Married
- Languages Known : English , Hindi , Marathi
- Registration: Dental Council of India, Registration number: A-7063



REFERENCES

- Dr.GSV Prasad (MDS), Oral and Maxillo facial surgeon Tel: +91 98204 92475
- Dr. VirenPuri (MDS), Orthodontist Tel: +91 98197 67846
- Dr. MrinaliniNair,(BDS)Community Dental Officer BDS MJDF RCS (Eng) Special care dental services in Merton, Sutton & Wandsworth Kings College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust Tel: +44 75904 20428 Email id: mrinalini.nair@nhs.net



I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct to the best of my knowledge and I bear responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.

Place:

Date: